
Attachment A 
 

 

To: City Council Date: April 3, 2017 

  
From: Greg Stanton 

Mayor 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
 
Heritage Commission 
 
I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Richard de Uriarte 
Mr. de Uriarte is a resident of District 6.  He will serve his second term which will expire 
Dec. 14, 2019. 
 
Derek Horn 
Mr. Horn is resident of District 4.  He will serve his second term which will expire 
Dec. 14, 2019. 
 
Dan Klocke 
Mr. Klocke is a resident of District 4.  He will serve his second term which will expire 
Dec. 14, 2019. 
 
Sherry Rampy 
Ms. Rampy is a resident of District 4.  She will serve her second term which will expire 
on Dec. 14, 2019. 
 
Bill Scheel  
Mr. Scheel is a resident of District 7.  He will serve his second term which will expire on 
Jan. 25, 2020. 
 
 
  

  

*Revised 



*Judicial Selection Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment:  
 
Allister Adel 
Ms. Adel is the executive director for the Maricopa County Bar Association and a 
resident of District 7.  She represents the Maricopa County Bar Association on the 
Board and will serve a term which will expire on Nov. 19, 2019.   
 
I recommend the following individual for reappointment:  
 
David Cunanan 
Judge Cunanan was reappointed by the Maricopa County Superior Court Presiding 
Judge Janet Barton and will serve his first full term which will expire on Nov. 19, 2019.  
 
Vice Mayor Laura Pastor and I recommend the following individual for appointment:  
 
Carlos Rascon 
Mr. Rascon is the data science analyst for Education, Leadership & Analytics.  He is a 
resident of District 4 and will serve his first term which will expire on Nov. 19, 2019. 
 
 
*Library Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment:  
 
Kathleen Ingley 
Ms. Ingley is a retired journalist and a resident of District 3.  She fills a vacancy on the 
Board will serve a full term which will expire on April 5, 2020.  
 
Brenda Thomson 
Ms. Thomson is the executive director for Arizona Humanities Council and a resident of 
District 7.  She fills a vacancy on the Board and will serve a full term which will expire on 
April 5, 2020. 
 
 
Parks and Preserve Initiative Oversight Committee  
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment:  
 
Sarah Porter 
Ms. Porter is the director for the Kyl Center for Water Policy at Morrison Institute at 
Arizona State University and will represent the Parks and Recreation Board.  She 
replaces Roger Peck and will serve her first term which will expire on May 31, 2020.    
  
Thank you for your consideration.  


